
From: (PPD) 
To: (PPD); (PPD  
Subject: Fwd: Dog 
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 3:10:18 PM 

FYSA for when our guys are pushing. 

There have been 2 incidents today and one yesterday. 

U.S. Secret Service 
ATSAIC- Presidential Protective Division 
Shift 
Cell: 
Sent from mobile device 

From: (BAL) <lusss.dhs.gov > 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 14:56 

To: (PPD) < lusss.dhs.gov>; (PPD) 

usss.dhs.gov>; (PPD) usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Dog 

Gentleman, 
Just FYI I found out from the Navy XO that Commander bit a Navy sailor this 
morning while off-leash. Luckily it didn't break skin no treatment needed. CDR 
(Commanding Officer) is going to bring it up with Anthony and 

v/r 

Special Agent 
Frederick Domicile 
United States Secret Service 

usss.dhs.gov 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



From: (PPD)  
To: (PPD)  

Subject: Dog Bite 

Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 4:02:04 PM 

Sir, 

aak

i

 At roximately 1445, Commander bit one of the Navy Staff at Laurel Cabin. 
was notified and made aware of the incident. Confirmation is needed t at Anthony 

Berns was notified as well. It was advised that he should be emailed or texted concerning the 
incident. 

Special Agent 
United States ecret ervice 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



From: (PPD)  
To: Perna', Anthony R. EOP/WHO 
Subject: Commander 
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2023 4:11:01 PM 

Anthony, 

you

o

r.

 At approximately 1445, Commander bit one of the Navy Staff at Laurel Cabin. 
was notified and made aware of the incident. Anthony please give me a ca when 

ave a moment. I'm making notification of the incident. 

Thanks 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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